
From: Sharon Keenan 
Sent: 04 July 2017 17:05
To: Patricia Davies
Subject: RE: Buzz Wines 

On further reflection, I have reviewed this application and support a review of the premises and 
current licence arrangements.

Thanking you  

Sharon Keenan

Practice Manager 

Conferencing and Review, Professional Standards 

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House Area DB2R, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU6 
1LF

Direct Dial: 0300 300 6673  |  Internal: 76673  |  Email: sharon.keenan@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk  

Secure Email: Sharon.Keenan@centralbedfordshire.gcsx.gov.uk

Mobile 07342091562
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Information security classification* of this email: OFFICIAL

 

*Information security definitions:

OFFICIAL – Loss could cause some damage to the Authority

OFFICIAL – SENSITIVE  – Loss could cause severe damage to the Authority

UNCLASSIFIED – Loss would cause little or no damage to the Authority
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